Veratex, Inc. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

P.0. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682 Order#: 17474

Phone: 1-212-683-9300 Date: 01/28/2016
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

Bill To ship To
P51 PRODUCTS RED FOX INNOVATIONS
1821 BRAINARD BOULEVARD 1122 RED FOX RD
DETROIT LAKES, MN 56501 ARDEN HILLS, MN 55112
Salesmén Terms Ordered By Ship Via
CS NET CBD FOB MILL NC KASEY UPS COLLECT
Style Width Description
EmEEmEmEERER bt 4 ===R#==ﬂ:===ﬁ#==xﬁﬂ==#ﬁ
V239P 60" POLYESTER TRICOT
Order Requested Cust's
Yards Color Price Date ship Date Ref#
IS IIEEEEE zz:::zz:::.—.x::mﬂnzz IR mEmmmmmEE EEmEmEEEREER R EX
200 LIN BLACK 932128 1.000 01/28/2016 AT ONCE
s EEEEE ====:=====ﬂ===$=ﬂ=== == 44344113 NI EEX e EmEEREmEEER
200 LIN {wemwe Total Quantity Ordered 200.00 ¢(-~Total % Value

Yds/Roll: 400 Tube Size: 3" Finish: FIRM
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Wei Chang

From: Kasey Larson51 [Kasey@p51products.net]
Sent:  Thursday, January 28, 2016 12:14 PM

To: wchang@warpknittricot.com
Subject: P51 Products
Order:

190 yards of part # V239 - 100% Polyester “BLACK BERRY COMPLIANT TRICOT"

Ship to address:

Red Fox Innovations

Attn. Jon BoorBoor
1122 Red Fox Rd
Arden Hills, MN 55112

Billing information:

P51 Products

Kasey Larson

1821 Brainard Boulevard

Detroit Lakes MN 56501

Please provide an invoice, tracking information when available and also the Berry Certifications.

Thanks!

Kasey Larson,
Vice President

P51 Products, LLC | Useful gear for EMS
1821 Brainard Boulevard

Detroit Lakes. MN 56501

218.234.9269

kasev(pS1products.net
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